AFRICA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

MASTER OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIES (MDS) IN THEOLOGY OF DEVELOPMENT

MDS511 POLITICAL ECONOMY OF DEVELOPMENT

Assignment

Beyond Oil Wealth: Understanding the Resource Curse in Nigeria's Political and Economic Landscape

> BY: JOHN SELE PHILIP 240151MDS

PRESENTED TO: DR ENOCH HARUN OPUKA March 2024

Table of Contents

Introduction to the Resource Curse in Nigeria	3
Definition and Explanation of the Resource Curse	3
Brief Overview of Nigeria's Heavy Reliance on Oil Wealth	3
Examples and Case Studies from Nigeria's History	4
Specific Challenges Faced by Nigeria	4
Introduction of Key Terms: Rentier State and Dutch Disease	5
Impact of Natural Resources on Political Dynamics in Nigeria	5
How Oil Wealth Influences Political Power Structures	5
Rent-Seeking Behavior and Political Corruption	6
Exploration of the Role of International Actors	7
Economic Dynamics Shaped by Natural Resources in Nigeria	7
Analysis of the Economic Impact of Oil on Nigeria's Development	7
Exploration of Dutch Disease and Its Manifestations in the Nigerian Economy	8
Policy Measures to Mitigate the Resource Curse in Nigeria	8
Evaluation of Historical and Current Policy Initiatives	9
Case Studies from Other Resource-Rich Countries:	9
Proposal of Potential Policy Measures	9
Challenges and Future Outlook for Nigeria	10
Identification of Institutional Barriers	10
Social and Environmental Costs of Alternative Development Strategies	11
Insights into Emerging Trends and Opportunities	11
CONCLUSION	11

Introduction to the Resource Curse in Nigeria

The resource curse, a phenomenon defined by the counterintuitive bad results associated with vast natural resource endowments, has been a persistent difficulty for many resource-rich countries, Nigeria being a prime example (Ross, 2012). In this part, we will define the notion of the resource curse, present a succinct review of Nigeria's strong reliance on oil riches, and underline the specific issues that separate Nigeria's experience from other resource-rich countries. Additionally, we will present crucial words such as "rentier state" and "Dutch Disease" to encourage a deeper understanding among readers.

Definition and Explanation of the Resource Curse

The resource curse, also known as the "paradox of plenty," refers to the detrimental effects that abundant natural resource wealth can have on a country's economic, social, and political development (Auty, 1993). Contrary to expectations, countries blessed with extensive natural resources often exhibit slower economic growth, increased poverty rates, heightened political instability, and exacerbated corruption. This phenomenon arises due to a combination of economic distortions, institutional weaknesses, and adverse incentives that arise from the reliance on finite resource extraction for economic sustenance.

Nigeria's condition is a prime illustration of the intricacy of the resource curse. Despite being one of the world's leading oil exporters and possessing vast natural resource reserves, the country faces pervasive poverty, underdevelopment, and geopolitical instability (Ross, 2012). The mismanagement of Nigeria's oil resources, coupled with institutional failures and systemic corruption, has perpetuated a downward trend in economic activity and social unrest, underscoring the resource curse's substantial impact on the country's growth.

Brief Overview of Nigeria's Heavy Reliance on Oil Wealth

The oil industry has long dominated Nigeria's economy, contributing significantly to the nation's GDP, government income, and export profits (Karl, 1997). Nigeria's economy has been primarily driven by oil exports since the 1950s when oil was discovered in the Niger Delta area in significant amounts. But this over-reliance on oil has brought about a host of problems, from social inequality to environmental degradation and financial unpredictability.

The 1970s oil boom, which was marked by rapidly rising oil prices and windfall profits, first raised hopes for Nigeria's economic future. But far of promoting widespread growth, the petrodollar inflow worsened rent-seeking behaviour, encouraged the inclinations of rentier states, and solidified a corrupt culture inside the Nigerian political system (Karl, 1997). As a result, the wealth from oil, which was meant to be a driving force behind development, turned into a curse that undermined the socioeconomic structure of the nation and impeded sustainable growth.

Examples and Case Studies from Nigeria's History

A plethora of historical case studies graphically demonstrate the destructive impact of the resource curse on Nigeria's political and economic environment. For example, social unrest and environmental degradation caused by oil extraction operations are best shown by the Ogoni crisis of the 1990s, which was ignited by socioeconomic marginalization and environmental degradation in the oil-rich Niger Delta (Watts, 2004). Tensions were further escalated by the Nigerian government's harsh response to opposition, which brought attention to the connection between political repression and resource abundance.

Moreover, the ups and downs Nigeria's economy has seen due to variations in world oil prices highlight the susceptibility and inherent unpredictability of relying solely on one resource. Macroeconomic imbalances were made worse during oil booms by wasteful spending and unsustainable fiscal policies that led to inflation, currency depreciation, and fiscal deficits. On the other hand, Nigeria's economy struggled with recession, fiscal limitations, and social unrest during oil busts, which were marked by sharp drops in oil prices. This highlighted the fundamental vulnerability of Nigeria's oil-dependent economic model.

Specific Challenges Faced by Nigeria

Comparing Nigeria to other resource-rich countries, several obstacles worsen the effects of the resource curse. First off, the efficient administration and fair distribution of oil income have been hampered by the nation's inadequate institutional architecture, which is marked by pervasive corruption, ineffective bureaucracy, and a lack of transparency (Ross, 2012). As a result, rent-seeking elites have syphoned off oil income rather than promoting inclusive development, continuing the cycle of elite capture and societal exclusion.

Second, the ethno-religious variety of Nigeria and the regional differences in resource distribution have intensified identity-based disputes and added to socio-political tensions. Separatist movements and resentment have been stoked by the marginalization of minority ethnic groups, especially in the oil-producing regions of the Niger Delta. This has created a serious threat to the stability and cohesiveness of the country.

Introduction of Key Terms: Rentier State and Dutch Disease

It is essential to discuss fundamental ideas like the "rentier state" and "Dutch Disease" to explain the dynamics behind Nigeria's experience of the resource curse. A rentier state is a "political structure in which the ruling class receives a large percentage of its income not from domestic taxes but from external rents like oil exports." The state-society relationship is undermined, clientelism is encouraged, and the ruling class's accountability to the populace is reduced by this rent-based income model (Karl, 1997).

Conversely, **Dutch Disease** describes the phenomenon whereby "the inflow of funds from the export of natural resources, like oil, causes the value of the country's currency to increase, making other economic sectors, like manufacturing and agriculture, less competitive in the international market" (Auty, 1993). As a result, the economy becomes too dependent on the extraction of resources, hindering efforts at diversification and extending the cycle of reliance on unstable commodity prices.

Impact of Natural Resources on Political Dynamics in Nigeria

Natural resources, especially the richness of oil, have had a significant impact on Nigeria's political landscape, shaping power structures, encouraging rent-seeking behaviour, and escalating political corruption. Comprehending these factors is crucial to appreciating the intricacies of Nigeria's political terrain.

How Oil Wealth Influences Political Power Structures

Nigeria's oil wealth has resulted in a centralized political apparatus that preserves regional disparities and centralizes power within the federal government (Ross, 2015). Because of its monopoly on oil resources, the federal government has the economic power to exert influence on subnational organizations and assert its dominance in domestic affairs. Consequently, most of the political power in the nation is occasionally held by a small group

of individuals or political elites who are closely associated with the ruling party or military dictatorship.

The federal system of Nigeria, where states and local administrations mostly rely on federal appropriations from oil income, is affected by this concentration of power (Karl, 1997). States that have less access to oil resources are therefore frequently marginalized and at a disadvantage when compared to areas that produce oil. This mismatch deepens political divisions along geographic lines by escalating ethnic tensions and regional inequities.

Furthermore, since political elites compete for control over the distribution of money and the allocation of resources, oil riches have affected the creation of patronage networks and political alliances (Obi, 2008). Consolidating political support and preserving patronclient connections in the oil business is accomplished through the distribution of lucrative contracts and appointments to important posts. As a result, access to oil riches and political power become entwined, continuing the cycle of elite capture and political marginalization.

Rent-Seeking Behavior and Political Corruption

Political elites in Nigeria have been encouraged to engage in rent-seeking activities to profit from the production and distribution of natural resources due to the country's substantial oil riches. Diverse manifestations of rent-seeking activities include crony capitalism, rentiers, and the extraction of rent by dishonest means (Collier & Hoeffler, 2004). These actions not only make it more difficult to allocate resources effectively, but they also fuel institutional degradation and pervasive corruption.

The practice of "oil bloc politics," in which powerful people or organizations get control over oil concessions and licenses through political ties rather than merit, is one of the most notable examples of rent-seeking behavior (Watts, 2013). This approach maintains a rentier economy in which political allegiance rather than hard work determines one's ability to access oil money. As a result, the struggle for control of oil blocs intensifies intra-elite tensions and political rivalries, which frequently result in popular unrest and political instability.

Furthermore, oil wealth reinforces the role of money in politics by providing a significant portion of funding for political campaigns and electoral patronage (Okonjo-

Iweala, 2012). There is a vicious circle of reliance between political elites and the oil business since political candidates depend on funds from oil earnings to fund their campaigns. Consequently, the integrity of democratic institutions is compromised, and public confidence in the political system is eroded, making election processes vulnerable to manipulation and pressure.

Exploration of the Role of International Actors

It is impossible to overestimate the impact of foreign players on the political landscape of Nigeria, especially multinational businesses, and foreign governments. The bulk of oil production and extraction operations in Nigeria are under the control of foreign oil firms, giving them considerable influence over the country's oil industry. Their presence in the nation is frequently characterized by human rights violations, environmental damage, and ambiguous contractual agreements, which raises questions about the transparency and accountability of resource governance.

Furthermore, foreign countries affect Nigeria's political decision-making process through bilateral agreements and diplomatic channels, frequently serving their geopolitical objectives. Nigeria's oil deposits are strategically significant and a focal point for international rivalry, which further complicates the local political environment.

Economic Dynamics Shaped by Natural Resources in Nigeria

Nigeria's enormous oil riches has had a tremendous impact on the country's economic environment, which has both encouraged progress and presented substantial obstacles. This section explores the complex economic dynamics that Nigeria's oil resource dependence has shaped, looking at how it has affected development paths and the emergence of Dutch Disease in the Nigerian economy.

Analysis of the Economic Impact of Oil on Nigeria's Development

Over the last few decades, Nigeria's economic growth has been closely associated with its oil reserves since the country's GDP and government income have been significantly boosted by oil money. The World Bank estimates that 70% of government revenue and 90% of Nigeria's exports come from the country's oil reserves (World Bank, 2020). Nigeria's fiscal

management techniques, investment objectives, and economic policies have all been influenced by its significant reliance on oil money.

Although the income from oil has spurred public investment and infrastructure development in certain areas, it has also resulted in a boom-bust cycle marked by little diversification and fiscal instability. Nigeria's over-reliance on oil revenue has hampered efforts to create a robust and diversified economy and made it more susceptible to outside shocks like changes in the price of crude oil globally.

Exploration of Dutch Disease and Its Manifestations in the Nigerian Economy

The overabundance of natural resources, particularly non-renewable resources like oil, has a paradoxical economic effect on other economic sectors like industry and agriculture, a phenomenon known as the "Dutch Disease." Nigeria's oil reserves have been found and exploited, which has worsened structural imbalances and hampered the expansion of non-oil sectors.

Non-oil exports are now less competitive on the global market because of the inflated currency rate brought on by the boom in oil profits. This phenomenon, commonly referred to as an appreciation of exchange rates, has weakened domestic industries' competitiveness and stifled export-oriented growth (Ross, 2015). Nigeria has thus seen underdevelopment and stagnation in its manufacturing and agricultural sectors, undermining food security and increasing dependency on imports.

Furthermore, the promise of free money from oil has warped incentives and investment objectives, taking funds away from profitable industries and directing them into speculative and rent-seeking endeavours (Auty, 2001). This dynamic has made economic inefficiencies, nepotism, and corruption more prevalent, impeding sustainable growth and widening the wealth gap.

Policy Measures to Mitigate the Resource Curse in Nigeria

The resource curse phenomenon has presented serious obstacles to the political and economic stability of Nigeria, which is especially noticeable given the country's massive reliance on oil riches. Lawmakers have taken several steps throughout the years to lessen the negative impacts of this curse. This section will assess past and present policy actions,

provide policy recommendations that are specifically adapted to the Nigerian environment, and draw lessons from successful examples in other resource-rich nations.

Evaluation of Historical and Current Policy Initiatives

Nigeria has a track record of addressing the resource curse through policy implementation but with differing degrees of success. The creation of income allocation frameworks, which attempted to divide oil money fairly across various areas, is one noteworthy undertaking (Subramanian & Sala-i-Martin, 2003). Nevertheless, political manipulation and corruption have frequently tarnished these frameworks, resulting in unequal distribution and a worsening of regional inequities.

Initiatives to combat corruption have also taken the stage in Nigeria's governmental agenda. To counteract rent-seeking behaviour and improve transparency in resource governance, steps have been taken, including the creation of anti-corruption agencies and the passing of anti-corruption legislation (Ross, 2015). The success of these programs is undermined by the pervasiveness of corruption in Nigeria's political and economic arenas, despite ongoing efforts to address it.

Case Studies from Other Resource-Rich Countries:

Nigeria may learn a lot by examining successful instances from other resource-rich nations. By creating the Government Pension Fund Global, a sovereign wealth fund to invest oil money for future generations, Norway, for example, has successfully managed its oil resources (Auty, 2001). With the help of this strategy, Norway has been able to reduce the volatility of oil prices, diversify its economy, and accumulate fiscal reserves.

Another striking example of wise resource management is seen in Botswana. The nation has reduced poverty and supported economic growth by using its diamond riches to fund infrastructure, healthcare, and education (Karl, 1997). The dedication of Botswana to transparent government, strong macroeconomic policies, and excellent governance has been essential to its success.

Proposal of Potential Policy Measures

Building on insights from past initiatives and successful case studies, several policy recommendations can be proposed to counteract the negative effects of the resource curse in Nigeria:

- Improving Transparency and Accountability: It is critical to improve resource governance transparency and fortify anti-corruption efforts. Encouraging accountability and lowering the likelihood of corruption may be achieved by putting in place systems for public scrutiny, such as independent audits of oil income and transparency of contracts with global companies.
- **Diversifying the Economy:** Nigeria is susceptible to changes in the price of oil due to its excessive reliance on oil income. Investing in industries like manufacturing, agriculture, and renewable energy may help diversify the economy, lessen the economic risk, and generate jobs for the expanding population.
- **Investing in Human Capital:** Establishing a robust and inclusive economy requires giving priority to investments in healthcare, education, and skill development. A workforce with a high level of education and skill may spur economic diversification, productivity growth, and innovation, which will eventually lessen reliance on natural resources.
- Strengthening Institutions: Establishing robust and autonomous establishments is essential for efficient governance and long-term growth. Private sector development and investment may be encouraged by advancing the rule of law, bolstering the competence of public institutions, and reforming legal and regulatory frameworks.

Challenges and Future Outlook for Nigeria

Beyond its oil resources, Nigeria faces a maze of obstacles ingrained in its political, economic, and social structure. To successfully traverse this terrain, institutional hurdles impeding the implementation of policies intended to promote sustainable development and diversity must be recognized and addressed.

Identification of Institutional Barriers

One of the main challenges facing Nigeria's efforts to modernize its economy is the absence of strict implementation of regulations. Academics like Ayodeji Olukoju (2016) draw attention to the widespread impact of regulatory capture and entrenched interests, which

impede the effectiveness of regulatory agencies responsible for monitoring resource management. Additionally, the acceptance of changes necessary for diversification is hampered by political resistance, which is ingrained in Nigeria's patronage-based political system (Karl, 1997). Oil-fueled rent-seeking elites' domination upholds a status quo that thwarts fundamental reforms that might advance sustainable development (Omotola, 2013).

Social and Environmental Costs of Alternative Development Strategies

Although they offer variety, alternative growth techniques come with social and environmental costs. Huge infrastructure projects, which are frequently hailed as engines of economic expansion, cause serious environmental damage and force indigenous groups to relocate (Adelekan, 2010). Furthermore, if renewable energy expenditures are not made fairly, they may make the socioeconomic disparities already present worse (Oyedepo, 2012). Oil production has made environmental degradation worse, which emphasizes how urgent it is to implement sustainable development strategies to slow down ecological deterioration and protect future generations (Adenikinju, 2010).

Insights into Emerging Trends and Opportunities

Amidst these obstacles, there are signs of optimism for Nigeria's economic development in the shape of new trends and possibilities. Nigeria has an opportunity to take use of its considerable solar and wind potential due to the rising worldwide demand for renewable energy (Iwayemi & Ogun, 2011). Technological developments provide avenues for equitable growth and economic empowerment, especially in the areas of fintech and digital infrastructure (Nwankwo, 2020). Furthermore, the growing young population has the potential to spur innovation and economic diversification if it is channelled via skill development and entrepreneurship (Adeleye et al., 2019).

Conclusion

The resource curse is typified by the intricate interactions among abundant natural resources, institutional weaknesses, and socio-political dynamics, which are best shown by Nigeria's experience. Through an analysis of the historical background, particular difficulties, and fundamental ideas like rentiers and Dutch Disease, we may learn more about the

underlying reasons for Nigeria's situation and provide the groundwork for well-informed policy responses.

Natural resources, especially oil riches, have a profound and wide-ranging effect on Nigeria's political dynamics. Nigerian politics are heavily influenced by oil money, which has a profound impact on everything from power dynamics to rent-seeking conduct and political corruption. Comprehensive changes that support openness, responsibility, and inclusive governance are needed to address these issues.

Nigeria's economic development has been greatly impacted by its reliance on oil resources, which have both accelerated expansion and presented substantial obstacles. The Nigerian economy is experiencing Dutch Disease, which emphasizes the necessity of coordinated efforts to diversify sources of income, encourage inclusive growth, and fortify institutional frameworks for resource management and governance.

To overcome the resource curse, broad policy changes those priorities economic diversification, encourage value addition in non-oil industries, and improve resource management governance and transparency are needed. Nigeria may achieve sustainable and inclusive growth by effectively using its plentiful natural resources and realizing its full economic potential.

Nigeria is at a turning point in its history, caught between the oil-dependent country's chains and the prospect of a more diverse and sustainable future. It is crucial to tackle institutional obstacles, manage social and environmental compromises, and use nascent patterns to steer towards equitable development and financial success.

References

i. Auty, R. M. (1993). Sustaining Development in Mineral Economies: The Resource Curse Thesis. Routledge.

- ii. Karl, T. L. (1997). The Paradox of Plenty: Oil Booms and Petro-States. University of California Press.
- iii. Ross, M. L. (2012). The Oil Curse: How Petroleum Wealth Shapes the Development of Nations. Princeton University Press.
- iv. Watts, M. (2004). Curse of the Black Gold: 50 Years of Oil in the Niger Delta. Powerhouse Books.
- v. Ross, M. L. (2015). The Oil Curse: How Petroleum Wealth Shapes the Development of Nations. Princeton University Press.
- vi. Watts, M. J. (2013). Petro-Insurgency or Criminal Syndicate? Conflict & Violence in the Niger Delta. Review of African Political Economy, 40(136), 59-74.
- vii. Obi, C. (2008). Globalization, Oil, and Political Violence: The Case of the Niger Delta Region of Nigeria. African and Asian Studies, 7(4), 367-386.
- viii. Collier, P., & Hoeffler, A. (2004). Greed and Grievance in Civil War. Oxford Economic Papers, 56(4), 563-595.
- ix. Okonjo-Iweala, N. (2012). Reforming the Unreformable: Lessons from Nigeria. MIT Press.
- x. World Bank. (2020). Nigeria Overview. Retrieved from: https://www.worldbank.org/en/country/nigeria/overview
- xi. Ross, M. (2015). What Have We Learned about the Resource Curse?. Annual Review of Political Science, 18, 239-259.
- xii. Auty, R. M. (2001). The Political Economy of Resource-Driven Growth. European Economic Review, 45(4-6), 839-846.
- xiii. Auty, R. (2001). Resource abundance and economic development. Oxford University Press.
- xiv. Subramanian, A., & Sala-i-Martin, X. (2003). Addressing the natural resource curse: An illustration from Nigeria. NBER Working Paper No. 9804.
- xv. Adenikinju, A. (2010). Energy Consumption and Economic Growth Nexus in Nigeria: A Multivariate Cointegration Analysis. Energy Policy, 38(5), 2579-2586.
- xvi. Adelekan, I. (2010). Vulnerability of Poor Urban Coastal Communities to Flooding in Lagos, Nigeria. Environment and Urbanization, 22(2), 433-450.
- xvii. Adeleye, I., Akanbi, O., & Adelaja, O. (2019). Entrepreneurship Education and Youth Empowerment: Evidence from Nigeria. Journal of Small Business and Entrepreneurship, 31(2), 151-173.
- xviii. Iwayemi, A., & Ogun, C. (2011). Prospects for Renewable Energy in Nigeria. Energy Policy, 39(2), 603-608.
- xix. Digital Infrastructure and Sustainable Development in Nigeria: Prospects and Challenges. Sustainable Development, 28(6), 1415-1423.
- xx. Olukoju, A. (2016). Regulatory Capture and Anti-Corruption Strategies in Nigeria: A Critical Assessment. The Nigerian Journal of Economic and Social Studies, 58(2), 131-146.
- xxi. Omotola, J. S. (2013). The Crisis of Development and Governance in Nigeria: Challenges of National Unity and Development in the 21st Century. Springer.